

Town of Medway Board of Park & Recreation Commissioners 155 Village Street

Medway, Massachusetts 02053 (508) 533-3275 508-321-4985 (Fax)

Ross Rackliff Sean Murphy Paul S. Mahoney

Meeting Minutes July 12, 2016 Medway High School

In attendance:

Park Commissioners: Ross Rackliff, Sean Murphy, Paul Mahoney

Other: David D'Amico, Shirley Bliss

Youth Group Representatives: Craig Hundertmark, Bill Hoye, Lyle Core, Rick, Glenn, Mike (Flag Football)

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 pm.

Medway Fields Scheduling discussion-

Members met with the youth group representatives to discuss and finalize fields (turf and grass) schedule for August through November, 2016. The discussed draft schedule is attached with the minutes. Field lights are typically turned on after Labor Day. Rob Pearl will be contacted for field hockey schedule.

AUGUST ASSIGNMENTS-

(TURF FIELDS)-

- Flag football-
 - ❖ Hanlon field (6:00 8:00PM) on August 22, 23, 24th, and 29th.
- High School football starts on August 20th.
- FC Boston-
 - ❖ South field 6:00 8:00PM on August 22, 24, 26, 29, and 31st.
- Scorpions-
 - ❖ North field- 6:00 9:00 PM on August 22nd, 24th, and 25th.
- Medway Youth Soccer (MYS)-
 - ❖ Hanlon 7:00 9:00 PM.

(GRASS FIELDS)-

- Charland field: First two weeks, third, and fourth week of August, field assigned to **Flag football** on Mondays only. For the rest of those respective weeks **MY Football** is assigned. Charland assigned to Flag football on all week nights the week of August 15th.
- Flag football
 - ❖ MS Backfield all week nights including Saturdays.
- Medway Baseball-
 - ❖ MS Baseball and Cassidy, all week nights including weekends.
- MYS-
 - ❖ Oakland and Idylbrook, the week of August 22nd and 29th.

SEPTEMBER ASSIGNMENTS-

(TURF FIELDS)-

- Scorpions
 - ❖ North field- 6:00 9:00 PM (Wednesday and Thursday nights).



Town of Medway Board of Park & Recreation Commissioners 155 Village Street

Medway, Massachusetts 02053 (508) 533-3275 508-321-4985 (Fax)

Ross Rackliff Sean Murphy Paul S. Mahoney

- Bolts
 - ❖ South field 6:00 8:00 PM- September 7, 9, 16, 21, 26, and 28th.
 - ❖ North field 8:30 10:00PM September 9, 23, and 30th.
- Medway Youth Lacrosse (MYLAX) assigned to North field,
 - ❖ 6:00 8:00 PM- September 16
 - ❖ 6:30 9:30PM September 23
 - ♦ 6:30 8:30 PM September 30th.
- MYS is assigned to Hanlon field (7:00 9:00PM) all evenings except for nights it is not available.

(GRASS FIELDS)-

- Charland field: Flag football assigned to Charland all week nights.
- MS Backfield: Assigned to Flag football all week nights including Saturdays.
- MS Practice, Idylbrook, and Oakland: Assigned to MYS all week nights including weekends.
- MS Baseball and Cassidy: Assigned to MY Baseball teams all week nights including weekends.

OCTOBER ASSIGNMENTS-

(TURF FIELDS)-.

- North field assigned to Scorpions; Monday and Wednesday: 6:00 9:00PM (except 31st). Thursday: 8:00 9:00PM (Oct. 6th and 13th) and 6:00 9:00 PM (Oct. 20th and 27th).
- MYS is assigned to Hanlon field (7:00 9:00PM) all evenings except for nights it is not available.
- Rest of the turf assignments available in the enclosed spreadsheet.

(GRASS FIELDS)-

• October assignments to the grass fields are similar to September schedule. Assignments available in the attached spreadsheet.

NOVEMBER ASSIGNMENTS-

(TURF FIELDS)-

- Flag football assigned to Hanlon field (6:00 8:00PM) on August 22, 23, 24th, and 29th.
- High School football starts on August 20th.
- South field assigned to **FC Boston** (August 22, 24, 26, 29, and 31st between 6:00 8:00PM.
- North field assigned to **Scorpions**; (August 22nd, 24th, and 25th) between 6:00 9:00 PM.
- Hanlon field assigned to Medway Youth Soccer (MYS) between 7:00 9:00 PM.

(GRASS FIELDS)-

• Fields assigned from November 6th through 13th. Schedule available in the attached spreadsheet.

A motion was made by Mr. Rackliff to adjourn the meeting at 8:22 PM; motion was seconded by Mr. Mahoney. All were in favor.

July 12, 2016 Board of Parks & Recreation